
ADDENDUM TO: PHOENIXMART REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGER 
AT RISK FOR PHOENIXMART INFRASTRUCTURE 

 
 
Addendum Number:  2 
 
Date Issued:  January 27, 2014 
 

1. Is the title of the project “PhoenixMart Infrastructure Project”?  Or is it “PhoenixMart Phase I” (as described on 
page 3 – Material and/or Service)? 
 
Answer:  The name is PhoenixMart Infrastructure Project 
  

2. Section 1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION. 
• Roadway Improvements - described as “New Construction of approximately 4-miles of public 

roadways…”.  Can you clarify the limits of the public roadways anticipated for this project?  We would like to 
understand if there are major arterial roadway improvements outside of the 585-acres, specifically the limits of 
the improvements on SR287.  This will help us respond appropriately to the RFQ. 

 
Answer:  The Traffic Impact Analysis needs to be approved before any street improvements on SR287 will 
be totally known.   The public roadways are Toltec Buttes, the loop road around the PhoenixMart building 
and the entry area.  

  
• Sewer Improvements – …located within the newly dedicated public right of way located within the first phase 

of the 585-acres.  Exhibit M3 shows an “Offsite” portion of Conceptual Sewer Design ranging in sizes from 
24” – 36” along Cottonwood Lane, Hacienda Rd. and Kortsen Rd.  Is the “Offsite” sewer part of this scope? 
 

Answer:  No 
  

3. Section 6. General Terms, conditions and Instructions:  Section 3. Inquiries, states that …”contacting any person 
who may play a part in the selection process including the evaluation panel , and other staff is prohibited”.  We 
would like to discuss the project components with the Hohokam Irrigation District in order to become familiar with 
potential concerns they may have.  Would such an inquiry be considered a violation of Section 3? 
 
Answer:  No 
 

4. Will the project include the water campus, well and the offsite water line?  
 
Answer:  For the purposes of this selection process, the applicant should describe their qualifications to 
perform all aspects of the scope described in the RFQ.  If the applicant chooses to identify specific portions 
of the scope they are unable or unwilling to perform, please specifically identify the limits of those portions of 
scope.  The total scope of improvements awarded to the CMAR will be more clearly identified during 
contract negotiation following the selection process.  As stated in the RFQ, the company reserves the right to 
include all, some or none of the items described.  
 
 
 
 
________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Contractor’s Signature & Date   Company Name 
 
 
Note:  A signed copy to this addendum is to be returned with the Contractor’s RFQ. 


